
~ Two Blaney Street 

This strudure was .built as it appears today for John Nash, shoemaker, in 1886. 

Very early this land was part of the holdings of Henry Harwood, who died in 
1664; his land was sold in 1669 to Jeremiah Butman (3:75), who sold the upper 
end to John Becket before 1673, and the rest to Philip Cromwell on 11 July 
1673 (4: 18), who in 1680 sold it to Edmund Bridges Sr, a blacksmith, who built 
a house, shop & wharf thereon, and in 1682 sold it for 160 li to widow Elizabeth 
Turner (6:49). On 28 Oct 1699 John Tunner sold the estate to William Becket, 
who immediately conveyed it to blacksmith/anchorsmith Abraham Purchase, 
who settled there, dying about 1724 (see Perley's Salem in 1700 , part #22) . 
The old house & shop were gone by 1767, when Joseph Mas coll (who had mar­
ried Ruth, daughter of Abraham Purchase) sold part of the land to Joseph 
Blaney and Benjamin Pickman Jr. Mr Pickman in 1769 sold his right to Mr 
Blaney, who in 1782 sold a piece of the land to Nicholas Lane, sailmaker, and 
Samuel Ropes, cooper, on May 20th (139:128). 

In June 1782 Mess rs Lane & Ropes divided the land, Nicholas Lane receiving 
the northern half fronting on Derby Street ( 141: 185). On this land Mr Lane 
built a dwelling house and store, and here he and his family lived for many 
years. The store (which may have housed his sail loft) stood on the corner 

-of Derby & Blaney; the house stood to the west of the store on Derby Street, 
Nicholas Lane died in 1815., having mortgaged his homestead heavily. On 
30 Jan 1815 for $765. 30 Samuel Derby Jr, Salem trader or grocer, bought 
up the Salem Bank's mortgage right to the premises (206:140; see also 190:232), 
and on 12 Aug 1817 for $364 he bought from John Osgood, merchant, the other 
mortgage right (214:124; see also 181:27). These purchases gave Mr Derby 
full ownership of the premises; he had bought the Samuel Ropes house in 
November 1814, and there he lived; the store he ran as a general store, and 
the Lane house he rented out, 

Samuel Derby Jr ( 1785-1828), who was also known as a ship chandler, was 
descended from one of the less affluent branches of the Derby family of Salem; 
he and his wife Abigail (Buffum) had eight children, not all of whom survived 
to maturity. (see"Genealogy of the Derby Family" by Perley Derby, 1861, 
EIHC 3:205). He died, a trader, on 16 or 18 Jan 1828, aged 42 years, leaving 
his wife Abigail and children Mary (1814), Abigail (1821), Samuel (1823), and 
Charles (1826) . His real estate consisted of "the homestead in Blaney Street" 
(formerly Ropes 's) worth $1600, the Lane "house in Derby Street" and its 
land, worth $800, and the "store and iand, corner of Derby and Blaney Street," 
worth $1200. (#7595). The first page of the inventory of his estate details the 
contents of this store (see #7595, copy enclosed). 



~ The propert~ occupied by widow Abigail and her eldest daughter Mary, 
remained undivided among the heirs until 1863, when by two deeds Mrs 
Derby and Mary acquired full rights to the estate (637:40, 646:227). On 
2 Sept 1877, almost_ 50 years after her husband, Mrs Abigail (Buffum) 
Derby died, leaving her share of the property, a "lot of land at the corner 
of Derby & Blaney Streets, occupied with two dwelling houses, a store and 
a barn, 11 to her son Charles of Hawaii (son Samuel had died at Hawaii), 
daughter Mary Derby of Salem, and to the two daughters of her deceased 
daughter, Mrs Abigail (Derby) Gould (#37369). By three deeds, Mary Derby, 
the eldest daughter, acquired the property (1009:31, 1022:204, 205). 

On 15 May 1886 for $850 Mary Derby granted to John Nash, Salem shoemaker, 
the lot at the corner of Derby and Blaney Streets, bounded northerly 29' 9" 
on Derby Street and easterly 75 1 on Blaney Street (1172: 298) . Street books_ 
for the time reveal that there was then a corner store here, rented from 
Miss Derby by Albert P Goodhue, with a value of $500. This was probably 
the Nicholas Lane /Samuel Derby store. In the summer of 1886 John Nash, 
having either torn down the store or incorporated it into the new building, 
caused the present structure to be built as a home for himself and his family . 
On 26 July 1886, by which time the house may have been finished, he applied 
to the city for 1041 of edgestones, agreeing to have a sidewalk built aroun .. 
his property within one month of the installation of the edgestones (see city 
book, 11Edgestones, 1881-89, Streets, 11 at the Es sex Institute). 

The 1887 Street Book shows that this place, then known as 47 Derby Street, 
was worth $1200 for the house and $300 for the land, and that the male occupants 
of age were John Nash, 48, shoemaker, and his sons Dennis J Nash, 21, a 
baker, and John J Nash, 18, a shoemaker. Perhaps the Derby Street store­
front existed then, as a bakery or cobbler's shop . John Nash, who may have 
been an Irish immigrant or the son of same, died on 30 Nov 1900, aged about 
61 years, leaving his wife Ellen, daughter Mary E, and son John (#87459). 

On l July 1901 his heirs granted the land and buildings to Timothy J Kelley 
of Salem (1645: 538). On 6 Ap 1907 Timothy granted the premises to Patrick J Kelley 
of Salem (1867:271) . On 30 June 1911 Patrick granted the place to Mr & Mrs 
Joseph .A Rosenthal of Salem (2091:125). On 6 Feb 1912 Mr Rosenthal granted 
his right to his wife Dora L, via straw Max Goldberg (2128:227, 229). And on 
11 Nov 1922 Dora L Rosenthal granted the premises to Mr & Mrs Joseph Szetela 
of Salem (2535: 125) . 

Robert Booth 
26 Jan 1978 



NICHOLAS LANE, sailmaker, was born in Gloucseter in 1749 in the section 
now called Annisquam . He came to Salem during the Revolution, and died 
late in May, 1815, leaving eleven children. He struck Rev. William Bentley 
of Salem, who knew. him well, as "a man of great industry, correct habits, 
& a good Commonwealth's man, & of talents in his employment." His son 
William carried on the sailmaker's business. (see Bentley's Diary, vol. 4, 
p. 332.-3). 

Note: A thorough inspection of the interior of this building would be necessary 
to determining (if possible) whether it was built incorporating the old store, 
or was built entirely new. 
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